



MISSION

The schools of the Freehold Regional High School District form a diverse and supportive community offering innovative and comprehensive programs that inspire students to maximize their potential, empowering them to be productive citizens prepared to navigate an evolving global society.

Objectives

All students will exercise citizenship in 21st century communities.

~~All students will explore and pursue an individualized post-secondary plan.~~

All students will sharpen habits for lifelong learning through the discovery and development of individualized passions.

All students will exceed expectations for proficiency on local, state, national, and international assessments.

Comment [j1]: The objective of a “post-secondary plan” read to many as too specific. The reworded objective not only broadens our thinking, but also does a better job of tying our planning efforts into the mission. We will work toward inspiring students and opening individualized, lifelong avenues for learning by connecting learning to passions.

Strategies

1. We will guarantee a professional culture that is committed to excellence and the success of every student.
2. We will implement an organizational structure that promotes collaboration, integration and continuity.
3. We will build systems that guide students through the process of planning and achieving individualized goals.
4. We will advance and maintain a forward-thinking, technology-infused approach to ~~teaching and learning~~learning and growth.
5. We will implement and monitor integrated, articulated curricula and programs that achieve the district’s mission.
6. We will cultivate meaningful partnerships with communities near and far to provide for participation, learning, and career exploration.
7. We will adopt norms and systems to achieve open communication with stakeholders.
8. We will ensure a healthy, safe and supportive school environment focused upon ~~teaching and learning~~learning and growth.

Comment [j2]: Adjusted to convey that staff and students alike are all engaged in learning and growth, rather than to possibly insinuate that teachers teach and students learn.

Comment [j3]: Added to open a larger umbrella over action planning beneath this strategy.

Comment [j4]: See Strategy #4, above.